OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
(INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE)

DATE: September 30, 2014
TO: File through Roger White"Q ’

g
A .
FROM: Armando Fimbres /‘Y} —

SUBJECT: Canby Telephone Association, Advice No. 10: Revises Canby
Telephone Association's Tariff PUC Or. No.3, Access Services
language and rates for Intrastate Access Service in compliance
with FCC regulation 47 CFR § 51.913(a)(2).

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be
sent. The filing was submitted on September 10, 2014, and it will go into effect
on October 9, 2014.

This filing revises Canby Telephone Association's Tariff PUC Or. No.3, Access
Services as required by the FCC’ regulations in 47 CFR § 51.913(a)(2). Effective
July 1, 2014, originating Access Reciprocal Compensation for access traffic
exchanged between a local exchange carrier and another telecommunications
carrier in Time Division Multiplexing (TDM) format that originates and/or
terminates in Internet Protocol (IP) format shall be subject to a rate equal to the
relevant interstate originating access charges.

This filing includes tariff revisions for the following seven (7) companies:

Canby Telephone Association

Clear Creek Mutual Telephone Company
Eagle Telephone System, Inc.

Molalla Communications Company

Mt. Angel Telephone Company

Nehalem Telecommunications, Inc.

Scio Mutual Telephone Association

This filing will not cause the withdrawal of service, or conflict with other
schedules and should not raise revenue for the corresponding Companies.
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